
 
 
 

Greenville County Procurement Services Division 
301 University Ridge, Suite 100 

Greenville, SC  29601-3660 
Subdivision Road Repair Projects 

IFB#25-10/26/16 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Issued:  October 27, 2016 
 
NOTICE TO VENDORS: 
 
The following revisions, additions, and clarifications are hereby made part of the Contract 
Documents for the above-referenced project and shall be taken into account in the preparation of all 
proposals and the execution of all work.  Responders shall acknowledge receipt of these Questions 
and Answers in their proposals. 
 
Q1. Can the bid date be extended?  
A1. See Addendum #1 issued October 24, 2016. It has been extended to October 31, 2016 at  

3:30 P.M. 
 
Q2. Is this a Unit Price contract or Lump Sum contract?  
A2. This is a unit price contract. 
 
A3. The IFB includes grassing and removal of sediment control devices. What is the contractor 

responsible for doing on each road? 
A3. This project is for the completion of the roads such as full-depth repairs and final surface. 

See Section II, Scope of Work, page 5, for details of project. The erosion control features are 
only needed to prevent run-off per the specifications for each road. 

 
Q4. If unsuitable material is encountered, how will it be paid? 
A4. The contractor will need to contact Greenville County Land Development for a site visit to 

approve work to be done and included in the project. 
 
Q5.  Additional items included in the project may or may not be shown on the project design 

plans. What are these items and how will contractors be paid for these services? 
A5. The contractor will need to contact Greenville County Land Development for a site visit to 

approve work to be done and included in the project. 
 
Q6.  Will manhole/water valve risers be provided? Will the contractor only be responsible for 

installing them? 
A6. Manhole/water valve risers will not be provided by Greenville County. Contractors shall 

include those in their bid pricing. 
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Q7. Will the contractor be paid the actual units measured in the field instead of the bid form? 
A7. The contractor will need to contact Greenville County Land Development for a site visit to 

approve work to be done and included in the project. Actual units must be approved by 
Greenville County Land Development office prior to any changes. 

 
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
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